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17 September 2018
Dear Ms Gauld-Clark

PLANNING ACT 2008

APPLICATION TO MAKE NON-MATERIAL CHANGES TO THE DOGGER BANK
TEESSIDE A AND B OFFSHORE WIND FARM ORDER 2015

As you will be aware, the consultation deadline has passed for representations to the
Secretary of State in respect of Innogy Renewables UK Limited’s application dated
15 June 2018 to make changes to the Dogger Bank Teesside A and B Offshore
Wind Farm 2015.

The representations received have been published on the Planning Inspectorate’s
National Infrastructure Planning portal at:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.qgov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-
humber/dogger-bank-teesside-a-sofia-offshore-wind-farm-formerly-dogger-bank-
teesside-b-project-previously-known-as-dogger-bank-teesside-ab/

The Secretary of State would welcome any comments Innogy Renewables UK
Limited wishes to make on the representations received by no later than Monday 1
October 2018.

Yours sincerely

Gareth Leigh
Head of Energy Infrastructure Planning


mailto:beiseip@beis.gov.uk
http://www.gov.uk/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-humber/dogger-bank-teesside-a-sofia-offshore-wind-farm-formerly-dogger-bank-teesside-b-project-previously-known-as-dogger-bank-teesside-ab/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-humber/dogger-bank-teesside-a-sofia-offshore-wind-farm-formerly-dogger-bank-teesside-b-project-previously-known-as-dogger-bank-teesside-ab/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/yorkshire-and-the-humber/dogger-bank-teesside-a-sofia-offshore-wind-farm-formerly-dogger-bank-teesside-b-project-previously-known-as-dogger-bank-teesside-ab/

